Washoe County

MATT SMITH, Chairman KITTY JUNG, Vice Chairman DENIS HUMPHREYS, OD SHARON ZADRA GEORGE HESS, MD DAVID SILVERMAN JULIA RATTI



KEVIN DICK District Health Officer

LESLIE ADMIRAND

Deputy District Attorney

WASHOE COUNTY HEALTH DISTRICT

1001 East Ninth Street / P.O. Box 11130
Reno, Nevada 89520
Telephone 775.328-2410 • Fax 775.328.3752
www.washoecounty.us/health

NOTICE OF CONCURRENT MEETING AND AGENDA

Sparks City Council, Reno City Council, Washoe
County Commission and Washoe County District Board of Health

8:30 AM, Monday, February 10, 2014

Reno City Council Chamber, One East First Street, Reno, NV 89501

All items numbered or lettered below are hereby designated **for possible action** as if the words "for possible action" were written next to each item (NRS 241.020). An item listed with asterisk (*) next to it is an item for which no action will be taken.

Time	Agenda Item No.	Agenda Item
8:30 AM	*1.	Call to Order.
	*2.	Pledge of Allegiance.
	*3.	Roll Call.
Public Comment	*4	Public Comment. Comment heard under this item will be limited to three minutes per person and may pertain to matters both on and off the District Board of Health agenda. The Board will also hear public comment during individual action items, with comment limited to three minutes per person. Comments are to be made to the Commission, Sparks City Council, Reno City Council, and the Washoe County District Board of Health as a whole.
	5.	Approval of the Agenda – Consideration of taking items out of sequence, deleting items, and adding items which require action upon a finding that an emergency exits. (For Possible Action)
	*6.	Staff Report: Rules of procedure for joint regional meetings of Washoe County, the City of Reno and the City of Sparks. [Reno]
	7.	Staff Report: Presentation, discussion, and potential approval of the following: A) A Principles of Agreement for the Regional Emergency Medical Services Authority Franchise Agreement, and B) A Resolution directing the Washoe County Health

Time	Agenda Item No.	Agenda Item
		District to establish and maintain a Regional Emergency Medical Services Oversight Program to provide for oversight of all emergency medical services provided by the City of Reno, the City of Sparks, the County of Washoe and the Regional Emergency Medical Services Authority; and providing other matters properly relating thereto. These agreements will incorporate the Emergency Medical Services Working Group's proposed solutions to the recommendations from the 2013 TriData Emergency Medical Systems Analysis Final Report. (For Possible Action) [Sparks]
Comments	8.	Comments from the Councils, Commissions, Boards, Managers and District Health Officer.
	*9.	Public Comment. Comment heard under this item will be limited to three minutes per person and may pertain to matters both on and off the Commission agenda. The District Board of Health will also hear public comment during individual action items, with comment limited to three minutes per person. Comments are to be made to the Commission, Sparks City Council, Reno City Council and the Washoe County District Board of Health as a whole.
	10.	Adjournment. (For Possible Action)

Business Impact Statement: A Business Impact Statement is available at the Washoe County Health District for those items denoted with a "\$."

Items on the agenda may be taken out of order, combined with other items, withdrawn from the agenda, moved to the agenda of another later meeting; moved to or from the Consent section, or they may be voted on in a block. Items with a specific time designation will not be heard prior to the stated time, but may be heard later. Items listed in the Consent section of the agenda are voted on as a block and will not be read or considered separately unless withdrawn from the Consent.

The Reno City Council Chambers are accessible to the disabled. If you require special arrangements for the meeting, please contact the City of Reno at 334-2030, 24-hours prior to the date of the meeting.

Time Limits: Public comments are welcomed during the Public Comment periods for all matters whether listed on the agenda or not. All comments are limited to three (3) minutes per person. Additionally, public comment of three (3) minutes per person may be heard during individual action items on the agenda. Persons are invited to submit comments in writing on the agenda items and/or attend and make comment on that item at the Board meeting. Persons may not allocate unused time to other speakers.

Response to Public Comments: The Board of Health can deliberate or take action only if a matter has been listed on an agenda properly posted prior to the meeting. During the public comment period, speakers may address matters listed or not listed on the published agenda. The *Open Meeting Law* does not expressly prohibit responses to public comments by the Board of Health. However, responses from the Board members to unlisted public comment topics could become deliberation on a matter without notice to the public. On the advice of legal counsel and to ensure the public has notice of all matters the Board of Health will consider, Board members may choose not to respond to public comments, except to correct factual inaccuracies, ask for Health District Staff action or to ask that a matter be listed on a future agenda. The Board of Health may do this either during the public comment item or during the following item: "Board Comments – Limited to Announcement or Issues for future Agendas."

Pursuant to NRS 241.020, Notice of this meeting was posted at the following locations:

Washoe County Health District, 1001 E. 9th St., Reno, NV
Reno City Hall, 1 E. 1st St., Reno, NV
Sparks City Hall, 431 Prater Way, Sparks, NV
Washoe County Administration Building, 1001 E. 9th St, Reno, NV
Washoe County Health District Website www.washoecounty.us/health

Supporting materials are available to the public at the Washoe County Health District located at 1001 E. 9th Street, in Reno, Nevada. Ms. Dawn Spinola, Administrative Secretary to the District Board of Health is the person designated by the Washoe County District Board of Health to respond to requests for supporting materials. Ms. Spinola is located at the Washoe County Health District and may be reached by telephone at (775) 328-2415 or by email at dspinola@washoecounty.us. Supporting materials are also available at the Washoe County Health District Website www.washoecounty.us/health pursuant to the requirements of NRS 241.020.